
From: Michael Jones mdj@phys.hawaii.edu
Subject: Physics Teacher Needed

Date: February 24, 2017 at 3:58 PM
To: aapthawaii-l@lists.hawaii.edu

---------- Forwarded message ----------
Date: Fri, 24 Feb 2017 10:56:43 -1000
From: Jennifer Grems <jgrems@standrewsschools.org>
To: mdj@phys.hawaii.edu
Subject: Physics Teacher Needed

Aloha, Dr. Jones,

My name is Jennifer Grems and I am the Upper School Principal at St. Andrew?s
Schools. My good friend over at Punahou suggested I contact you.  As you
know, we are currently seeking a long-term substitute high school
Science/Physics teacher for the remainder of the 2016-2017 school year for
our all-girls school. 

For your information, here is the job description:

 Upper School High School Science/Physics Teacher

The Priory is seeking an experienced, full time, long-term substitute
teacher to teach high school Physics and Oceanography for the remainder of
the 2016-2017 school year. Candidates must be passionate about all-girls
education and must be versed in harnessing the strengths of girls to fully
and actively engage students in learning. Candidates must be comfortable
with using current, research-based pedagogies to promote deep understanding
as well as development of curiosity, appreciation, and enthusiasm of the
study of the sciences.

Other necessary attributes include experience providing personalized
instruction matching student needs, effective communication skills, and
flexibility. 

Completion of Bachelor?s Degree in Science or other related field is required;
Master?s Degree is preferred.

Candidates must be practiced in establishing meaningful relationships and
engagement with all students. Candidates must be able to collaborate
efficiently and effectively with existing faculty in a way that sustains and
supports The Priory?s mission, commitments and goals for student learning. 
Faculty is required to perform supervisory duties as assigned.

For more information about The Priory, click on the following
link:http://www.standrewsschools.org.

Interested applicants should send cover letter and resume
to:employment@standrewsschools.org.

?Best regards and thanks so much for your help,

Jen

Jennifer M. Grems
Upper School Principal
St. Andrew's Schools
The Priory | The Prep | The Preschool

224 Queen Emma Square
Honolulu, Hawai?i  96813
(808) 532-2447

www.standrewsschools.org




